M SOUTH OLINA
AMENDMENT NO.1 TO SOLICITATION
TO: ALL VENDORS
FROM: Kevin Sanders, Procurement Manager
SUBJECT: SOLICITATION NUMBER: USC-IFB-3377-KS

30 Passenger Bus

DATE: October 23, 2018

This Amendment No.1 modifies the Invitation to Bid only in the manner and to the extent as stated herein.

Vendor questions and answers

L _________________________________________________________________________|
BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO. 1 IN THE SPACE PROVIDED BELOW AND

RETURN IT WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE. FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBIJECT BID TO REJECTION.

Authorized Signature Name of Offeror

Date



Question: Will the University allow for a single, rear luggage door? Please see
attached example

Answer: single door is acceptable

Question: Please clarify that we will need/can submit proof of our
registration with the South Carolina Secretary of State to meet this
requirement.

Answer: For completing the 1-312 form in Section IX Attachments of the
solicitation, this document is required by the South Carolina Department of
Revenue. You will need to contact them for information regarding this document
See www.dor.sc.gov


http://www.dor.sc.gov/

